U.S. Department of Justice

Office of the Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530

May 16, 2018

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Sierra Pacific Industries. Inc. v. United States, No. 17-1153

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on February 14,
2018. The government’s response is now due, after two extensions, on May 18, 2018. We
respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, a further extension of time to and
including May 22, 2018, within which to file a response.

This extension is necessary because the attorneys with principal responsibility for
preparation of the government’s response have been heavily engaged with the press of previously

assigned matters with proximate due dates.

Counsel for petitioner does not oppose this further extension.

Sincerely,

Noel J. Francisco
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List



17-1153

SIERRA PACIFIC INDUSTRIES, INC., ET AL.

USA

PHILLIP R. BONOTTO
RUSHFORD & BONOTTO LLP
1010 HURLEY WAY

SUITE 410

SACRAMENTO, CA 95825
916-565-0590

JOHN J. BURSCH

BURSCH LAW PLLC

9339 CHERRY VALLEY AVE SE, #78
CALEDONIA, MI 49316

616-450-4235
JBURSCH@BURSCHLAW.COM

PAUL D. CLEMENT

KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP

655 FIFTEENTH STREET, NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20005
202-879-5000
PAUL.CLEMENT@KIRKLAND.COM

MICHAEL E. HAGLUND
HUGLUND KELLEY LLP

200 SW MARKET ST.

STE. 1777

PORTLAND , OR 97201
503-225-0777
MHAGLUND@HK-LAW.COM



RICHARD S. LINKERT
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